



ASSISTANT PROFESSOR DR FIRAS MOHAMMED ISMAEL

Lecturer

@ feras@cadec.uobaghdad.edu.iq

+964 7705829776

Baghdad, Iraq

linked.in/

ORCID 0000-0003-2011-6919

STRENGTHS

Author researcher Taught

Trainer Leader Supervisor

Lecturer Public speaker

self motivation

scientific research

LEARNING

Strategic Management

Human Resources

Business Management

TEACHING

Strategic Management

Human Resources

Principles of Business Management

LANGUAGES

Lang 1: Arabic, Expert,
Mother-tongue

Lang 2: English, Verbally
Expert

SKILLS

Communication

Leadership

Problems solving

Time management

Team work

ABOUT ME

I got my PhD in 2015 from the University of Baghdad, Public Management Department, Iraq. I am the head of the Business Management Department at the College of Administration and Economics, University of Baghdad, from 2020 until now. I have had experience in teaching, researching and writing books.

EXPERIENCE

Charge | Lecturer in College of Administration and Economics, University of Baghdad

Jan 2011 - Now

Baghdad, Iraq

- Organisational Behaviour.
- Scientific research methods.
- Strategic management.
- Strategic thinking.
- International management.
- Marketing Management.
- Operations research.
- Principles of Business Management.
- Quality Management.
- Human Resources.

Charge | The head of the Business Management Department at the College of Administration and Economics, University of Baghdad, from 2020 until now. I have had experience in teaching

Dec 2021 -

Baghdad, Iraq

EDUCATION

PhD | the University of Baghdad, Department of Public Management, I was ranked first.

Aug 2011 - July 2015

Baghdad, Iraq.

Master || The University of Baghdad, Department of Public Management, I was ranked first.

Sep 2007 - April 2010,

Baghdad, Iraq.

Bachelor BSc || The University of Baghdad, Department of Public Management, I was ranked second.

Organisation

Data analysis

Collaboration

Flexibility

Active listening

📅 Sep 2000 – June 2004

📍 Baghdad, Iraq.

BOOKS AND RESEARCH

Books | 🔄 | 🌐

- Strategic Thinking.
- Strategic Management.

Research | 📖 | 🌐

📅 04 2004 – Now

- Strategic capabilities in the framework of training techniques-applied research 2022.
- The impact of human needs planning practices on the organisation's strategic capabilities 2022.
- The role of strategic leadership in strengthening the negotiation strategies A field study of a sample of administrative leaders in the Iraqi Ministry of Water Resources 2021.
- The Role of Wise Leadership in Building a Business Model 2021.
- Diagnosis of the relationship between Community Participation and Organizational Excellence: a field study in the Directorate of The municipality of AL-Dhuluiya 2020.
- Reflection of the community participation in enhancing organizational excellence 2020.
- Application of electronic commerce and competitive advantage: a case study of electrical appliances trading companies in Baghdad 2019.
- The role of strategic Agility in organizational excellence In Ministry of Construction, Housing, Municipalities and Public Works 2019.
- The role of strategic Agility in organizational excellence In Ministry of Construction, Housing, Municipalities and Public Works 2019.
- Reflection of Strategic Thinking on the Organizational Change 2018.
- Harmony between chaos theory practices and strategic direction-field research sample of senior leadership in the Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research 2016.

SUPERVISING UNDERGRADUATE PROJECTS

Supervising six master's students, five diplomas students in Municipal administrations, which is equivalent to a master's degree, eight high diplomas students and Supervising a group of Bsc projects at the University of Baghdad.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Research Interests | 📖 | 🌐

📅 04 2004 – Now

- Strategic management.
- Strategic thinking.
- International management.
- Marketing Management.
- Operations research.
- Principles of Business Management.
- Human Resources.

REFERENCES


Prof Dr Jassim Thahabi

Prof Dr Abdulrazaq Shikhili

Prof Dr Ali Hasoon

TEACHING IN POSTGRADUATE

Teaching in Postgraduate |  | 

 04 2004 - Now

- Principles of Administrations.
- Organizational Behavior and Electronic Management in the College of Law, Diploma in Honest and Anti-Corruption 2016-2017.
- Local administration and a municipal council in municipal management diploma (equivalent to a master's degree) 2017, 2018 and 2019.
- Organizational Behavior and Electronic Management in the College of Law, Diploma in Honest and Anti-Corruption 2017-2018.
- Strategic Planning Diploma in Strategic Planning 2018-2019.
- Management change and development in the Master of Strategic Planning 2019-2020 and 2020-2021.

CERTIFICATES THANKS AND APPRECIATIONS








Thanks and appreciations |  | 

 04 2004 - Now

- From Prime Minister.
- From Minister of Higher Education and Scientific Research.
- From The General Secretariat For The Council of Ministers.
- From the Chancellor of The University of Baghdad.
- From the Dean of Administration and Economics College of The University of Baghdad.
- From the Dean of College of law The University of Baghdad.
- From the Dean of Administration and Economics College of The University of Tikrit.
- From the Dean of Administration and Economics College of The University of Karblaa.
- From the Dean of Administration and Economics College of The University of Summer.
- From High Institute for Security and Administrative Development.

REFERENCES

References |  | 

- Prof Jassim Thahbi BSc, MSc (Baghdad), PhD (Baghdad)
Baghdad, Iraq.
 The University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq.
 Phone: 
- Prof Abdulrazaq Shikhli BSc, MSc (Baghdad), PhD (Baghdad)
Baghdad, Iraq.
 The University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq.
 Phone: 
- Prof Ali Hasoon BSc, MSc (Baghdad), PhD (Baghdad)
Baghdad, Iraq.
 The University of Baghdad, Baghdad, Iraq.
 Phone:  00964 7715764207